From: Hannah F. Stevenson

To: "Chris French"

Cc: Margaret Gander-Vo

Subject: Cherriots Outreach- Lancaster Professional Center Renovation Work (SPR2)
Date: Saturday, August 7, 2021 12:03:02 PM
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Hi Chris,

We're reaching out on behalf of SKSD as it relates to the District’s upcoming filing of a SPR 2
Application for the following proposal:

Applicant proposes interior renovation to the existing Lancaster Professional Development Center
(the “LPDC”) as well as the relocation of an existing trash enclosure to allow for siting of a generator
on the Property, the addition of two ADA parking stalls, and the addition of a pedestrian pathway to
the adjacent street which will require restriping the existing parking lot (the “Proposed
Development”). Under Section 220.005 of the Salem Revised Code (“SRC”), Applicant is required to
obtain Site Plan Review approval for the Proposed Development (the “Application”).

Attached is a copy of the current site plan.

Please let us know if Cherriots has any comments or is otherwise in support of this application
at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Hannah Stevenson
Paralegal - Real Estate & Land Use Practice Group

Saalfeld Griggs e

Park Place, Suite 200 | 250 Church Street SE | Salem, Oregon 97301
PO Box 470 | Salem, OR 97308

Office: 503.399.1070 | Direct: 503.485.4244 | Fax: 503.371.2927
Email | Web

This message & attachments hereto are privileged and confidential. Do not forward, copy, or print without
authorization. Sender has scrubbed metadata from the attachment & recipient shall not scan for metadata
erroneously remaining. If recipient does not agree to all conditions above, recipient shall delete this message & the
attachments & notify sender by email.
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